
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF MEDINA 
501 EVERGREEN POINT ROAD | PO BOX 144 | MEDINA WA 98039-0144 

TELEPHONE 425-233-6400 | www.medina-wa.gov 

 

Date:  October 13th, 2025 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Via: Jeff Swanson, City Manager 

From: Ryan Wagner, Finance & HR Director 

Subject: 2025 September Financial Report  

 

The 2025 report includes: 

 

 September Key Revenue and Expenditures: 

 Potential 2025 Budget Amendment Items 

 September Cash Statement 

 September Financial Summary 

 September 2025 AP Check Register Activity Detail  

 

 
 
 
September Key Revenue 

 
- $187K   REET – Retail Excise Tax (August Sales)  
- $155K   Local Sales and Use Tax 
- $54K     Building Permit Revenue 
- $52K     Property Taxes   
- $49K     Investment Earnings 
- $9K     Criminal Justice Training Grant  

 
 

September Key Expenditures 
 

- $38K     Facet – Critical Area Ordinance Update 
- $25K     Inslee Best – July City Attorney Costs  
- $23K     Norcom – Q4 Dispatch Service Fee 
- $19K     LDC Consultants – August Current Planning 
- $18K     TIG – August IT Services   
- $13K     Bellevue Water Utility – Summer Watering Medina Park 
- $11K     Mahoney Planning – August Planning Current  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2025 Potential Budget Amendment Items 

 
 

   
1) City Manager Recruitment - $25K For GMP 

 
In January of this year, City Manager Burns announced his retirement after over 10 years working 
for the City of Medina. The City has signed a contract with the recruiting firm GMP Consultants, 
totaling $19,500. With advertising, background and travel costs, the total expense was $25,156.13. 
An additional $27,657.50 has been spent through June to our City Attorney’s office for the 
recruitment process.  
 

2) City Manager Cashout - $46K  
 
Per Medina policy, found within the Employee Handbook, the City Manager was cashed out all 
unused vacation time upon departure. After 10 years of service with the City, the City Manager was 
also eligible for a cashout of 25% of all accrued sick time up to 180 hours.  
 

3) Teamsters CBA Contract - $25K Estimate 
 

The Teamsters collective bargaining agreements for the Clerical and Public Works Unions were 
approved by the Council during the March 10th meeting. The estimated cost increase over the 2025 
budget is $25K. While the negotiated increase to salary and longevity are set, the “estimate” 
comes from potential budget impacts to overtime and on call rates.  

 
4) Critical Area Review - $100K Estimate 

  

 
2025 Cash Position and Investment Summary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 2025 Financial Summary 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


